
Rev.06/18  Page 1 of 1 

 

 

GUILFORD COUNTY SCHOOLS 
Request for Qualifications 

Addendum #1 
7/??/2023 

Purchasing Department 
501 W. Washington Street 

Greensboro, NC 27401 

Direct all inquiries to: Request for Proposals: 6579 

Velicia Moore Bid due date: July 27, 2023 

gaddyv@gcsnc.com 336.370.3240 Commodity: PCEC Construction Materials 

Testing  

 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

Please be advised that this document serves as Addendum 1 to the RFQ 6579 PCEC Construction 
Materials Testing. The following update by Guilford County Schools (GCS), please see below.  
 

1. “Davis Bacon requirements are referenced in the RFQ; however, such requirements do not apply to 

professional services such as geotechnical, materials testing or special inspection services.  We 

assume these requirements are for the trades and construction personnel, please confirm. 

Response: Davis Bacon requirements are required as dictated by the general statutes and 

requirements for federally funded projects. The intent of the statement is to inform the bidders that this 

particular project is funded partially by federal funds. 

2. Will a performance bond be required? 

Response: A performance bond is not required. There are insurance requirements that include and are 

not limited to worker’s compensation, comprehensive general liability, and comprehensive automobile 

liability 

3. The sample contract is written for a general contractor and includes a transaction fee of 1.75% of the 

winning bidder’s contract to cover the use of the statewide e-procurement system.  Is there a 

professional service contract that can be shared and used on this project? (Even if the PO is generated 

through eProcurement, the 1.75% fee is only for goods, not services) 

Response: A contract template is not available at this time. When a vendor is selected, a draft 

agreement will be issued to the vendor for review and edit to be agreed upon by GCS after edits 

received. 

4. The RFQ references an email version for (digital copy) typically we submit a flash drive with a pdf is 

that acceptable or should we also be emailing a copy? 

Response: A flash drive with pdfs is acceptable. Do not email. 

5. Contract License No: on the Execution chart on page 2 lists Contract License No. Is a North Carolina 

PE License acceptable for this field? 

Response: PE Licenses are acceptable for this field. 

 

mailto:gaddyv@gcsnc.com

